NTEROFFICE COMMUNICATION
COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE

DATE: May 22, 2015
TO: Marina Dimitrijevic, Chairwoman, County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Mark A. Grady, Deputy Corporation Counsel b

SUBJECT: Notice of Claim of Jeanne O’Dean-Wotnoske
Date of Accident: January 9, 2015

| request that this matter be referred to the Committee on Judiciary, Safety and General
Services for approval of a settlement to be paid by the Wisconsin County Mutual
Insurance Company in the amount of $1861.92 to Ms. O’Dean-Wotnoske for damage to

her vehicle arising out of this accident.

This accident took place on January 9, 2015 around 10:25 am on the grounds of the
Milwaukee County Zoo.

A Milwaukee County Zoo employee was performing a backing maneuver and backed
into the rear of the claimant’s parked 2003 Pontiac Grand Am. The claimant stated that
the impact from the rear pushed her vehicle into the icy snowbank in front of her vehicle,
therefore causing damage to the front as well.

The total amount of damages were appraised at $1861.92.

We recommend that this matter be approved for settlement to Ms. O'Dean-Wotnoske
not to exceed $1,861.92.

ce: Raisa Koltun
Kelly Bablitch
Alexis Gassenhuber
Erica Hayden



